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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.

TO:

FROM:

, s. 2018

Chiefs, Curriculum Implementation and
School Governance Operations Divisions
Education Program Supervisors
Cluster Heads
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
This Division .

H t., &
LEONARDQ M. BALALA, CESE
OIC- Schools Division Superint@gnt

SUBJECT: DIVISION ORIENTATION ON DEPED PARTNERSHIP FRAMEWORK

DATE:

AND PROCESSES AND 2018 BRIGADA ESKWELA PRE-PLANNING
May 9, 2018

In reference to an unnumbered DepEd Memdrandum released by the External
Partnership Service dated December 1, 2017 entitted Conduct of the National
Orientation on DepEd Partnership Framework and Processes, this Division will hold
the Orientation on DepEd Partnership Framework and Processes and 2018
Brigada Eskwela Pre-Planning on May 16, 2018, at exactly 8 o'clock in the morning
at Amin Bidg, TPES Compound, City of Tacurong.

Participants to this activity are all Elementary and Secondary School Heads and
Brigada Eskwela (BE} or Adopt-A-School Focal Persons of all schools of this Division.

Further, it is emphasized that participants will bring their Brigada Eskwela
Action/Implementation Plan for assessment and submission.

Expenses relative to the conduct of this activity will be charged against the Adopt-A-
School Partnership Program Support Fund subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined.

F3

B Telephone: 064-200-6316 B telefax: 064-200-6093
i Ernail Us: tacurong.ciiy@deped.gov.ph @ Visit Us: www.depediacurong.org




